
From: Thomas Mueller
To: Peterson, Janis (CI-StPaul)
Cc: morgan@okneylaw.com
Subject: re: Michelle Baker, 1276 Wilson Ave., St. Paul, 55106
Date: Thursday, January 28, 2021 4:14:47 PM
Attachments: Baker-Condemnation Application for Appeal Form.pdf

Baker-Appeal of Condemnation.pdf

Think Before You Click: This email originated outside our organization.

Good afternoon, Ms. Peterson,
 
Attached you’ll find my application for appeal of the condemnation notice that has been issued unit
128 at 1276 Wilson Ave., St. Paul 55106. My client’s name is Michelle Baker.
 
Morgan Okney is the attorney of record for the owner of this property, WRA 1276, LLC.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions about this appeal.
 
Sincerely,
 
Thomas A. Mueller
Attorney at Law
Pronouns: He/him/his
Southern Minnesota Regional Legal Services
55 East Fifth Street, Suite 400
St. Paul, MN  55101
Office Phone:  651-222-5863
Office Fax:  651-297-6457
Email: thomas.mueller@smrls.org
Visit us online: www.smrls.org/donate
 
 

       
    
This email (including any attachments) is intended for the exclusive use of the individual to whom it
is addressed. The information contained hereinafter may be proprietary, confidential, privileged, and
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this email is not the intended recipient
or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, the reader is hereby put
on notice that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If the reader has received this communication in error, please immediately notify the
sender by email and delete all copies of this email along with any attachments.
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APPLICATION FOR APPEAL 
Saint Paul City Council – Legislative Hearings 


310 City Hall, 15 W. Kellogg Blvd.  


Saint Paul, Minnesota 55102 


Telephone: (651) 266‐8585 


We need the following to process your appeal:  


□ 
$25 filing fee (non‐refundable) (payable to the City of Saint Paul)


(if cash: receipt number____________________) 


HEARING DATE & TIME  


(provided by Legislative Hearing Office)


□ Copy of the City‐issued orders/letter being appealed Tuesday,_____________________________


□ Attachments you may wish to include


□ This appeal form completed Time_________________________________


□ Walk‐In    OR  □  Mail‐In
Location of Hearing: 


Room 330 City Hall/Courthouse 


for abatement orders only:    □  Email     OR       □  Fax


Address Being Appealed: 


Number & Street: ______________________________ City: _______________ State: ______ Zip:__________


Appellant/Applicant:  ____________________________________  Email ___________________________________ 


Phone Numbers:   Business _____________________  Residence _____________________  Cell ________________________ 


Signature:________________________________________________________   Date: __________________________ 


Name of Owner (if other than Appellant): ____________________________________________________________ 


Mailing Address if Not Appellant’s: _________________________________________________________________ 


Phone Numbers:   Business _____________________  Residence _____________________  Cell ________________________ 


What Is Being Appealed and Why?    Attachments Are Acceptable
□ 
Vacate Order/Condemnation/  


Revocation of Fire C of O   


□ Summary/Vehicle Abatement


□ Fire C of O Deficiency List/Correction


□ Code Enforcement Correction Notice


□ Vacant Building Registration


□ Other (Fence Variance, Code Compliance, etc.)


Revised 4/10/2017 


Comments:







Legislative Hearing Fact Sheet 
 


Legislative Hearings provide a forum to review appeals of City-issued orders and develop recommendations 


for City Council consideration.  Appellants not satisfied with the recommendation of the Hearing Officer also 


have an opportunity to be heard before the City Council if they wish to appeal further.  Any person unsatisfied 


by the quasi-judicial decision of the City Council may obtain judicial review by timely filing of an action.  


 


Appeal Applications  


Appeal application forms are available online at http://www.stpaul.gov/index.aspx?NID=161 or they can be 


mailed to you calling 651-266-8585.  Appeal applications may be submitted in person at or by mail at 


Legislative Hearings, 310 City Hall, 15 Kellogg Boulevard W., St. Paul, MN 55102.  Appeal applications should 


be filed within ten days of the date of written notification of the item(s) being appealed.    


 


Scheduling Your Appeal Hearing 


The date and time of the hearing for those applications submitted in person will usually be set at that time.  


Mailed applications will be copied and returned to the appellant with the date and time clearly indicated on 


the form.  Generally, appeal hearings are scheduled one to four weeks after the application is submitted.  Once 


an appeal has been scheduled, it may not be rescheduled more than once.  Additional rescheduling will only 


be done by referral from the City Council.   


 


If you are appealing a special assessment or wish to be heard on a proposed order to abate a nuisance building, the appeal 


dates and times are automatically listed in the orders themselves. 


 


Hearings Are Held on Tuesdays & The Schedule Typically Is: 


 


9:00  Tax Assessments & Orders to Remove or Repair, Repurchase of Application 


11:00 Summary & Vehicle Abatement Orders, Correction Notice/Orders by Code Enforcement 


11:30 Condemnations, Revocations & Vacate Order 


1:30   Fire Certificate of Occupancy Letters & Fire Inspection Correction Order, Inspection Appointment 


Letters  


2:30   Vacant Building Registration Notices 


3:00  Other Cases (Usually Code Compliance Inspection Report, Fence Variance) and Overflow Hearings 


 


What to Expect at the Hearing 


A number of appeals are heard in each hearing session.  For each appeal, City Staff will give a report and 


appellants will be given time to present information, testimony, photos or other documents.  The Hearing 


Officer will take all of this into account to develop a recommendation for Council consideration.  Occasionally, 


a decision cannot be made at the hearing and the matter will be laid over or continued to allow the appellant 


and/or staff time to gather more information.  The hearings are quite informal but it is still expected that cell 


phones and pagers will be turned off, and City staff and appellants will address one another respectfully.  
 


Interpreter: If you need an interpreter for your hearing, please call 651-266-8585 for us to arrange one. 


 


 


 


 


 


 
 


Revised 12/6/2013 
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		Group30: Off

		if cash receipt number: 

		Number  Street: 1276 Wilson Ave. 

		City: St. Paul

		State: MN

		Zip: 55106

		AppellantApplicant: Thomas Mueller

		Email_2: thomas.mueller@smrls.org

		Business: 651-222-5863

		Residence: 

		Cell: 

		Date: Jan. 28, 2021

		Name of Owner if other than Appellant: WRA 1276, LLC

		Mailing Address if Not Appellants: 811 Lasalle Ave Ste 210 Minneapolis MN 55402-2044

		Business_2: 

		Residence_2: 

		Cell_2: 

		Text1: 

		Text31: See attached.  








  SMRLS Administrative Offices:  55 East Fifth Street, Suite 800, St. Paul, MN 55101 


SMRLS Board President:  Brett Olander, Esq.       Chief Executive Officer:  Jessie Nicholson, Esq. 
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January 28, 2021 


 


 


 


St. Paul City Council-Legislative Hearings 


310 City Hall, 15 W. Kellogg Blvd 


St. Paul, MN 55102 


 


Re: Appeal of Condemnation Notice 


 


To Whom It May Concern: 


 


Michelle Baker's unit #128 at Wilson Ridge Apartments, 1276 Wilson Avenue, St. Paul, MN 


55106 was condemned on January 19, 2021 following an inspection by James Thomas. Inspector 


Thomas noted that the bathroom required fire-rated floor and ceiling construction, closet doors 


needed repair, the bedroom closets need plumbing work, and the unit is in gross unsanitary 


condition. Ms. Baker has also requested that a cleaning agency assist her with a deep-clean of her 


apartment. This cleaning is being scheduled and should occur sometime during the week starting 


Feb. 1, 2021. 


 


Ms. Baker denies that she is responsible for the damage to the apartment and has requested that 


her landlord complete the necessary repair work in her unit. Ms. Baker’s water was turned off by 


her landlord on January 20, 2021 unexpectedly and without explanation. Thomas Mueller filed 


an unlawful exclusion action with the court to get Ms. Baker’s water turned back on. WRA 1276, 


LLC has filed an eviction against Ms. Baker that has been scheduled for a first appearance on 


Feb. 11, 2021. Ms. Baker and WRA 1276, LLC are currently working on the details of a mutual 


lease termination agreement to resolve this matter. 


 


Sincerely, 


 


 


 


Thomas Mueller  


Attorney at Law 


 


 


 


 


 


 


SAINT PAUL CENTRAL OFFICE 


55 East Fifth Street, Suite 400 


Saint Paul, MN 55101 


Phone: (651) 222-5863   ●   Fax: (651) 297-6457 


Website: www.smrls.org   ●   Email:  central@smrls.org 


 


 






